



March 5, 2006

Brett Hobson
Mechanical Engineer
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
7700 Sandholdt Road
Moss Landing, CA 95039
(831) 775-1941
hobson@mbari.org

Re: 24" Internal Diameter Fiberglass Tube Inquiry, Composites USA Quote #2006-15147

Dear Mr. Hobson:

We are pleased to quote your requirements for the supply of one 24" internal diameter by 8'-0" long fiberglass tube. The tube will be filament wound over a male mandrel, using polyester resin and fiberglass, to a nominal thickness of 0.25"

Our price, based upon the above is **\$1,080**



The price above is quoted firm for 15 days. All pricing is based upon f.o.b. our factory in North East, MD. Terms are c.o.d., unless otherwise arranged. Sales taxes, if applicable are not included in the prices shown.

Shipment, based upon current lead-time, is estimated at 2-3 days after receipt of approved purchase order with production release.

Thank you for this opportunity to quote. Please call Composites USA at (410) 287-2700 or fax us at (410) 287-5222 if you have any questions regarding it. You may find additional details on Composites USA standard product lines and production capabilities at www.compositesusa.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "John F. McCloskey". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

John F. McCloskey

Composites USA, Inc. – One Peninsula Drive – North East – MD – 21901
Telephone (410) 287-2700 Fax (410) 287-5222